PURCHASING & CONTRACTS DIVISION
123 W. Indiana Ave., Rm. 302

S S DeLand, FL 32720-4608
: Telephone: 386-822-5788 Fax: 386-736-5972
VO]uSla County e-mail: MLSmith(@volusia.org website: www.volusia.org/purchasing
FLORIDA
TO: Atlantic Pipe Services LLC
FROM: Lisa Smith

Procurement Analyst II

SUBJECT: MA 12439 — Sewer Main JetVac Cleaning and Sewer Line Video Inspection

The current Master Agreement expires August 2, 2025. The County would like to extend the above Master
Agreement through August 2, 2026 at the same prices, terms and conditions. Please indicate your agreement by
having this form signed by a duly authorized representative of the firm who has the ability to sign agreements and
then return via email to my attention.

In order for the Master Agreement to be extended, the County also requires a current Acord insurance form
naming Volusia County as additional insured under general liability. Insurance requirements are:

CHECK ONE:

L Yes, we are interested in doing business with the County, as outlined above.

L a No, we are not interested in doing business with the County, as outlined above.

Authorized Signature:A%& Date:  0S IZ 5 ‘2_@2 s

Title: President Phone Extension:

Firm’s address: 1420 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD EMALIL: info@atlanticpipe.us
SANFORD, FL 32771

If you have any questions regarding this communication, please contact me at the phone number or e-mail
address shown above.

FOR THE LATEST NEWS FROM PURCHASING & CONTRACTS, VISIT US AT www.volusia.org/purchasing
CURRENT BIDS ARE LISTED AT www.https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/volusia




